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BULLETIN NO.: MGR-01-028.1

TO: All Reinsured Companies
All Risk Management Agency Field Offices
All Other Interested Parties

FROM: Phyllis W. Honor /s/ Phyllis W. Honor 3-1-02
Acting Administrator

SUBJECT: Actual Production History (APH) Adjustments

BACKGROUND:

The Risk Management Agency (RMA) issued Manager’s Bulletin MGR-01-028 providing
detailed operating procedures and processing requirements for calculating substitute yields when
T-yields change from year to year.   MGR-01-028 also indicated that cups are not applied to prior
approved APH yields that are based on yield floors.  RMA has received questions regarding
whether cups apply to prior approved APH yields determined using APH yield substitutions.

ACTION:

Beginning with the 2002 crop year, cups will NOT apply if the prior approved APH yield:

1) is a yield floor, or

2) was determined using APH yield substitutions. 

Yield flags will be established to assist in identifying such approved APH yields.  These flags will
be issued in a future Data Acceptance System (DAS) update and will assure that cups are not
applied to these yields.

DISPOSAL DATE:

This bulletin will remain active until incorporated into the FCIC 18010, Crop Insurance
Handbook.  The estimated disposal date is November 30, 2002.




